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TO:        Mayor Linda Gorton 

FROM:      Jason G. Wells, Fire Chief 

DATE:         April 5, 2023 

SUBJECT:  Emergent Agreement  

___________________________________________________________________________ 

The Division of Fire and Emergency Services request authorization to enter into an agreement 
with Emergent, an emergency logistics system that provides a centralized knowledge portal that   
delivers real time data to improve emergency response. The terms of this agreement will 
continue through 6 months from the effective date, March 16, 2023.    

       

Why are you requesting? To utilize an App that is developed to allow EMS providers to access 
protocols on IOS devices. The App will allow real time updates of hospital specialty status to 
assist with hospital destination 

 

Department needs this action completed because: It will help assist in providing the 
residents of Lexington with the best care. 
 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

 The cost for this FY is: N/A 

 The cost for future FY is: N/A 

 

Are the funds budgeted? N/A 

  

Director/Commissioner: Wells/Armstrong 


